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You may also review the information 
collection request online at http://
www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C. 
3501–3521) and OMB regulations at 5 
CFR 1320 provide that an agency may 
not conduct or sponsor a collection of 
information unless it displays a 
currently valid OMB control number. 
Until the OMB approves a collection of 
information, you are not obligated to 
respond. In order to obtain and renew 
an OMB control number, Federal 
agencies are required to seek public 
comment on information collection and 
recordkeeping activities. (see 5 CFR 
1320.8 (d) and 1320.12(a)). 

As required in 5 CFR 1320.8(d), the 
BLM published a 60-day notice in the 
Federal Register on November 18, 2013 
(78 FR 69125) and the comment period 
closed on January 17, 2014. The BLM 
received no comments. 

The BLM requests comments on the 
following subjects: 

1. Whether the collection of 
information is necessary for the proper 
functioning of the BLM, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

2. The accuracy of the BLM’s estimate 
of the burden of collecting the 
information, including the validity of 
the methodology and assumptions used; 

3. The quality, utility, and clarity of 
the information to be collected; and 

4. How to minimize the information 
collection burden on those who are to 
respond, including the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other forms of 
information technology. 

Please send comments to the 
addresses listed under ADDRESSES. 
Please refer to OMB Control Number 
1004–0179 in your correspondence. 
Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

The following information is provided 
for the information collection: 

Title: Helium Contracts (43 CFR part 
3195). 

OMB Number: 1004–0179. 
Type of Review: Extension of a 

currently approved information 
collection. 

Summary: This collection of 
information pertains to the Helium 
Privatization Act of 1996, which 
provides that only authorized 
contractors may sell helium to Federal 
agencies. The BLM uses this 
information to verify that authorized 
contractors are in compliance with the 
Helium Privatization Act. In order to 
become an authorized contractor, a 
helium supplier must enter into an In- 
Kind Crude Helium Sales Contract to 
purchase from the Secretary of Interior 
amounts of crude helium that are 
equivalent to amounts the supplier sells 
to agencies of the Federal Government. 
50 U.S.C. 167d. The BLM uses the 
information for reporting and record 
keeping. Responses are required to 
obtain a benefit. 

Frequency of Collection: Quarterly. 
Estimated Annual Burden Hours: 104. 
Estimated Annual Responses: 32. 
Estimated Annual Non-hour Burden 

Cost: None. 
The itemized burdens of this 

collection are shown below: 

A. Type of response B. Number of 
responses 

C. Hours per 
response 

D. Total hours 
(column B × 
column C) 

Sales reports ................................................................................................................................ 32 3.25 104 

Jean Sonneman, 
Information Collection Clearance Officer, 
Bureau of Land Management. 
[FR Doc. 2014–04711 Filed 3–3–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–84–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLIDC01000.13XL1109AF
.L10200000.MK0000.241A;4500054600] 

Notice of Temporary Closure on Public 
Lands in Shoshone County, ID 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of temporary closure. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
closure is in effect on public lands 
administered by the Coeur d’Alene 
Field Office, Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM). 
DATES: This Temporary Closure will be 
in effect for 2 years beginning on April 
3, 2014, unless superseded by a travel 
management decision. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Kurt 
Pavlat, Field Manager, 3815 Schreiber 
Way, Coeur d’Alene, ID, phone 208– 
769–5000. Persons who use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
(TDD) may call the Federal Information 
Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339 
to contact the above individual during 
normal business hours. The FIRS is 
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 
to leave a message or question with the 
above individuals. You will receive a 
reply during normal business hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
closure affects public lands at the 
Middle Fork of Pine Creek, in Shoshone 
County, Idaho. The legal description of 
the affected public lands is Boise 
Meridian, T. 47 N., R. 1 E., sec. 13 SE1⁄4
NW1⁄4, NE1⁄4SW1⁄4, W1⁄2SW1⁄4; sec. 23 
NE1⁄4; sec. 24 NW1⁄4NW1⁄4. 

The closure is necessary because of 
damages occurring to natural resources 
in the area from motorized vehicle use. 
Motorized vehicle activities within this 
boulder and bedrock stream segment 
pose a risk to fisheries, soils, and water 
quality from potential oil and fuel 
releases. Affected areas include habitat 

for westslope cutthroat trout, which is a 
BLM sensitive species. A temporary 
road closure in the Middle Fork of Pine 
Creek is needed to prevent further 
resource damage. Two miles of road will 
be temporarily closed to motorized 
vehicle use in order to effectively 
manage and protect habitat in the 
riparian area. 

The BLM will post closure signs at 
main entry points to this area. This 
closure or restriction order will be 
posted in the Coeur d’Alene Field 
Office. Maps of the affected area and 
other documents associated with this 
closure are available at the BLM Coeur 
d’Alene Field Office, 3815 Schreiber 
Way, Coeur d’Alene, Idaho. This action 
has been analyzed in the Categorical 
Exclusion Documentation for the 
Middle Fork Pine Creek Temporary 
Road Closure, NEPA # DOI–BLM–ID– 
C010–2013–0010–CX. It has also been 
reviewed for conformance with the 
Coeur d’Alene Resource Management 
Plan, approved June 2007. 

Under the authority of Section 303(a) 
of the Federal Land Policy and 
Management Act of 1976 (43 U.S.C. 
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1 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

2 United States International Trade Commission 
(USITC): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

3 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

4 Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures: 
http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/
rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf. 

5 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

1733(a)), 43 CFR 8360.0–7, and 43 CFR 
8364.1, the BLM will enforce the 
following rule within the Middle Fork 
of Pine Creek: 

This road is closed to motorized 
vehicle travel. 

Exemptions: The following persons 
are exempt from this order: Federal, 
State, and local officers and employees 
in the performance of their official 
duties; members of organized rescue or 
fire-fighting forces in the performance of 
their official duties; and persons with 
written authorization from the BLM. 

Penalties: Any person who violates 
the above rule(s) and/or restriction(s) 
may be tried before a United States 
Magistrate and fined no more than 
$1,000, imprisoned for no more than 12 
months, or both. Such violations may 
also be subject to the enhanced fines 
provided for by 18 U.S.C. 3571. 

Authority: 43 CFR 8364.1. 

Kurt Pavlat, 
Field Manager. 
[FR Doc. 2014–04710 Filed 3–3–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–GG–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled Certain Earpiece Devices 
Having Positioning and Retaining 
Structure and Components Thereof, DN 
3002; the Commission is soliciting 
comments on any public interest issues 
raised by the complaint or 
complainant’s filing under section 
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.8(b)). 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Acting Secretary to the 
Commission, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. The public version of the 
complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s Electronic Document 
Information System (EDIS) at EDIS,1 and 
will be available for inspection during 
official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 
p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 

International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at United 
States International Trade Commission 
(USITC) at USITC.2 The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s Electronic Document 
Information System (EDIS) at EDIS.3 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
and a submission pursuant to section 
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure filed behalf of 
Bose Corporation on February 26, 2014. 
The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 
U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain earpiece 
devices having positioning and 
retaining structure and components 
thereof. The complaint name as 
respondents Monster, Inc., Brisbane, 
CA, Monster, LLC, Las Vegas, NV and 
Monster Technology International, Ltd., 
Clare, Ireland. The complainant requests 
that the Commission issue a permanent 
limited exclusion order, a permanent 
cease and desist order, and impose a 
bond upon Respondents who continue 
to import infringing articles during the 
60-day Presidential Review period. 

Proposed respondents, other 
interested parties, and members of the 
public are invited to file comments, not 
to exceed five (5) pages in length, 
inclusive of attachments, on any public 
interest issues raised by the complaint 
or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments 
should address whether issuance of the 
relief specifically requested by the 
complainant in this investigation would 
affect the public health and welfare in 
the United States, competitive 
conditions in the United States 
economy, the production of like or 
directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
remedial orders are used in the United 
States; 

(ii) identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the requested remedial 
orders; 

(iii) identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
its licensees, or third parties make in the 
United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
exclusion order and/or a cease and 
desist order within a commercially 
reasonable time; and 

(v) explain how the requested 
remedial orders would impact United 
States consumers. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, eight 
calendar days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document 
electronically on or before the deadlines 
stated above and submit 8 true paper 
copies to the Office of the Secretary by 
noon the next day pursuant to section 
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to 
the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 3002’’) 
in a prominent place on the cover page 
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for 
Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic 
Filing Procedures 4). Persons with 
questions regarding filing should 
contact the Secretary (202–205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary and on EDIS.5 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
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